Community Council Meeting Minutes						
October 14, 2014						
	000000111/2021					
In attendance:	Terri Roylance, Principal					
	Trent Hendricks, Asst. Principal					
	Susan Booth, LMETS					
	Beth Pasker, Counselor					
	Tim Clark, Teacher					
	Emily Allison, Parent					
	Edwin Espinel, Parent Kim Paulding, Parent					
	Cris Brimley, Minutes					
Excused:	Cheryl Marzec, Grandparent					
LXCuseu.	Marty McMillan, Teacher					
	Maria Soter, Parent					
	Sam Soter, Parent					
	Allison Sowles-Reinholt, Parent					
Welcome:						
*	Community Council meeting started at 1:45 pm					
	Self-introduction by present members					
Agenda:						
*	Selection of Chair and Vice Chair					
	Emily Allison was selected as Chair					
*	Beth Pasker was selected as Vice-Chair  Meeting Rules and Procedures					
	Both Emily and Kim were in attendance at the Skyline Community Council Meeting this morning.					
	They liked the Rules and Procedures that Doug Bingham handed out. One of them will get us an					
	electronic version or hard copy of those and forward them to Teri to email to members.					
*	Meeting time for Community Council					
	Last year CC meetings were the 2 <sup>nd</sup> Tuesday of each month starting at 1:45. Meetings will					
	continue to be held the 2 <sup>nd</sup> Tuesday but we will move to 1:30 rather than 1:45.					
*	Current School Data					
	Tim Clark presented the power point of The Churchill Jr. High Current School Data again for those					
	who were not in attendance at the last meeting. It was noted again that math is the area where					
*	our students can make the most gains to improve our overall school score.					
T	Learning Targets  Terri went over the current Learning Target (SAGE Testing) which will cover 2014 to 2020 and					
	beyond and compared it to the Learning Target (CRT Testing) of 2000-2013. She went over the					
	Student Achievement Action Plan (SSAP) which is overseen by the School Leadership Team. The					
	LAND Trust Plan was discussed. In the past few years the LAND Trust money has been used to					
	pay for extra math. Talked about new tests. Scholastic Reading Inventory (SRI) given 3 times					
	per year and Granite Quarterly Benchmarks (GQB) give 8 times per year. It was asked that since					
	immediate feedback from tests is available, will students move to a higher or lower class so that					
	all students in one class can be more on the same level. It is not happening at this time. The					
	WRITING Test which is for 8 <sup>th</sup> grade only is administrated in February. At the end of the year					
	there is a big test for English, Math and Science. A new testing platform added this year is the					
	UTIPS which tests Social Studies, PE, Health and Family and Consumer Science. Handouts given out for 2014 Sage Summative Testing Results, Completed LAND Trust Plan for 2013-2014 and a					
	blank sample for the School Student Achievement Plan. The council was asked to look over the					
	SSAP plan and submit any suggestions to Terri before the October 20 deadline.					
*	Comments					
	Skyline Community Council discussed the idea of moving ninth grade to the high school but not					
	moving sixth to the junior high. They will proceed.					
Next Meeting:						
	The next Churchill Community Council Meeting will be Tuesday, November 11 at 1:30 pm.					